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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON 
Procurement Services 

212 South Lake Drive, Suite 503 

Lexington, SC  29072 

(803)785-8319 Fax (803)785-2240 
 

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION 

 

AMENDMENT NO. ONE    ISSUE DATE:   JANUARY 7, 2015 
 

SOLICITATION NO.  B15009-01/20/15K  DATED:   DECEMBER 18, 2014 
   
PROJECT: 50-TON CAPACITY TRIPLE AXLE LOW BOY TRAILER 

 

 

ADDENDUM SECTIONS: 
 

 

1. QUESTION: Section A (General), Specification 6… 31” Front loading ramps, double hinged 

with supporting ledge.  Will 36” front loading double hinged ramps with spring assist be 

satisfactory? 

ANSWER:  Specifications are minimum requirements and 36” exceeds the 31” requirement. 

 

2. QUESTION:  Section E (Main Platform), Specification 2… Full width rear slope to rear deck, 

24” long, minimum.  Please clarify the full width part of this. Spec # 11 requests a 72” long 

knuckle trough at rear of deck. Full width rear slope is non-applicable with this option. We offer 

24” long slope to rear of deck however it will not be full width. It will however allow full access 

to the rear deck. 

ANSWER:  24” full width rear slope to rear deck is in front of the wheel area however it does 

not cover the knuckle trough. 

 

3. QUESTION:  Section E (Main Platform), Specification 10… 14 D rings bent style on deck, 8 

straight style on wheel area.  Will roto-rings on the side be satisfactory?  

ANSWER:  Yes, roto-rings will suffice in place of D rings.  Vendor must supply the minimum 

number as specified. 

 

4. QUESTION:  Section E (Main Platform), Specification 13… Triangle cut outs on deck and 

bolsters.  We do not offer this. The reason for this is we offer 16” beams in place of 14” beams 

therefore we don’t need the cut outs. 

ANSWER:  This requirement will be considered optional and not required, however preferred. 

 

5. QUESTION:  Section E (Main Platform), Specification 19… Center open section between 

beams to be covered with removable steel, flush with wood decking.  Please clarify what is 

requested here. Type of steel? Full length?  

ANSWER:  Steel to be non skid surface, minimum of 3/16” in thickness and installed in 

removable sections not to exceed 75 lbs in weight per section, and secured in place with 

removable bolts. 

 

6. QUESTION:  Section F (Rear Platform), Specification 3… Rain Flaps: Splash and spray 

suppressant rain flaps, straight grass type, installed. Factory or dealer installed.  We offer mud 

flaps standard.  Is this sufficient? If not please clarify. 
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ANSWER:  Mud flaps are permissible provided that they are splash and spray suppressant type. 

 

7. QUESTION:  Section G (Detachable Neck), Specification 8… Air activated, self-locking pin 

on gooseneck for positive lock. (Manual lock not acceptable)  We offer a hydraulic activated 

self-locking system to ensure a positive lock. Is this acceptable? 

ANSWER:  No, air activated lock required. 

 

8. QUESTION:  Section I (Suspension, Tires and Wheels), Specification 1… Tires are to be 

255/70R22.5. 16 Ply LR H.  We offer 275/70R22.5 16 Ply LR H.  Is this acceptable? 

ANSWER:  No, this is a tire standard within our fleet. 

 

9. QUESTION:  Section I (Suspension, Tires and Wheels), Specification 6… Axle spacing to be 

55”  We offer our axle spacing to be 54”.   Is this acceptable?  

ANSWER:  Axle spacing range of 54” to 56” will be acceptable. 

 
BID OPEN DATE REMAINS AS SCHEDULED ON JANUARY 20, 2015 @ 3:00 PM E.S.T. 

 

 

Offerors must acknowledge receipt of this amendment by one of the following methods: (a) By signing 

and returning one copy of this amendment with your bid; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this 

amendment on each copy of the bid submitted; or separate letter which includes a reference to the 

solicitation and amendment numbers.  Failure of your acknowledgment to be received at the Purchasing 

Office prior to the hour and date of the opening may result in rejection of your offer.  If by virtue of this 

amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by letter, 

provided such letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment and is received prior to the 

opening hour and date specified. 

 

 

 

______________________ 

Kay Keisler 

Procurement Officer 

 

 

 

 

CONTRACTOR: ______________________________________________________________________ 

 

NAME & TITLE OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE______________________________ 

 

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE ______________________________ 

 

 

 

 

 

_____________________ 

Jeffrey A. Hyde, CPPB 

Procurement Manager 
  


